





**Annual Report 2023-2024** 



### **Contents**

Mission & Values	3
About Us	4
Directors & Management	6
Chairperson's Message	7
CEO's Message	8
Aged Care and Disability Services	9
Riverwood Community	11
Long Day Care	
School Age Education and Care	12
Youth Support	13
Family Support	14
Student Placement and Volunteers	15
Community Development	16
Concise Financial Statements	20
Partners	22
Services	23
Contact	24

## Mission & Values

### Our Mission is broad-based and aligned on:

Pursuing a future for everyone that embraces diversity and encourages sustainable strategies that support the most disadvantaged members of our community;

Supporting people in a way that is professional, respectful, and effective, and most suitable to them.

We recognise that our approaches will differ in response to the people of situations involved, including centre-based or outreach responses.

Our Mission is supported by values that include:

- Integrity
- Community
- Teamwork
- Respect
- Inclusivity
- Compassion

















### **About us**

### Serving our local, vibrant and diverse community since 1974

For 50 years, Riverwood Community Centre (RCC) has stood as a cornerstone of support and engagement within its local area.

As a not-for-profit organisation, RCC has proudly served a dynamic and multicultural population, meeting the unique needs of individuals, families, and various community groups.

Throughout its long and cherished history, RCC has earned a reputation for being a reliable resource for the community. Its programs and services cover a broad spectrum, from educational initiatives and health programs to recreational activities and support services.

These offerings are designed to address the needs of the entire community, creating a safe and welcoming space for all. By fostering an inclusive environment, RCC encourages active participation, empowering residents to have a say in decisions that affect their daily lives.

At the heart of RCC's mission is a steadfast dedication to uplifting vulnerable members of society. Whether providing assistance to struggling families, supporting the elderly, or ensuring that people from diverse cultural backgrounds feel included, RCC plays



a vital role in nurturing a sense of belonging and togetherness. Its commitment to diversity, equity, and inclusion has been central to its efforts in building a resilient and thriving community.

Looking ahead, RCC remains focused on its goal of continuing to be a beacon of support, inclusivity, and empowerment, ensuring that everyone, regardless of background, has access to the resources and opportunities they need to succeed.



5 DDEM

PREMISES

- Belmore Road North (main centre)
- Thurlow Street Riverwood
- Rossmore Ave Punchbowl



THE TEI TEAM HELPED

25,822

PEOPLE, MARKING A 305% INCREASE



OUR RECEPTIONISTS HANDLED OVER

4000

TELEPHONE AND EMAIL INQUIRIES



**60** 

150

00

TAFF VOLUNTEERS

STUDENT PLACEMENTS



OVER

2000

PEOPLE COMING THROUGH







# Directors & Management



Pauline Gallagher OAM Chairperson



**Karl Saleh OAM** Vice-Chairperson



**Kevin Mooney** Secretary



**Tony Moubarak**Board Member



**Zorka Petrovska** Board Member



**Bhadra Waiba**Board Member



Ram Nishant Alajangi CEO



**Annie Thompson-Kelly**Aged Care and Disability
Services Manager



**Salma Taleb**Community, Youth and
Family Support Manager



**Vien Nguyen** Nominated Supervisor Children Services Long Day Care



**Yessica Inostroza** Nominated Supervisor Children Services OOSH

## Chairperson

This year marks a truly remarkable milestone as we celebrate the 50th anniversary of Riverwood Community Centre. For half a century, this Centre has been a steadfast pillar of our community, supporting, empowering, and connecting people from all walks of life.

From humble beginnings, we have grown and evolved alongside our members, forging bonds and fostering resilience within our local community.

Over the years, we have served tens of thousands of individuals, each one contributing to the strength and unity of Riverwood and surrounding areas.

This year alone, we are proud to say that we have extended our services to thousands of members, providing support, resources, and companionship to those who need it most.

We offer a diverse range of programs designed to address the varied needs of our community, from children and families to seniors and people living with disabilities.

The Centre is more than just a place—it is a beacon of hope, inclusion, and possibility for so many.

None of this would be possible without the

unwavering dedication and

hard work of our staff and volunteers.

To all of our workers who have given their time, energy, and passion to this cause: thank you. Your commitment to serving this community directly has been nothing short of inspirational.

To our volunteers, your selflessness and generosity set an example for us all, and we are immensely grateful for the time you devote to bettering the lives of others.

It is through your efforts that Riverwood Community Centre continues to thrive and remain relevant to our community's changing needs.

Of course, our accomplishments would not be possible without the steadfast support of our funding providers. It would be remiss of me not to acknowledge and extend our deepest gratitude to our sponsors and partners, who share in our mission and help make our vision a reality.



In particular, we wish to extend a heartfelt thank you to Canterbury Bankstown Council for their enduring partnership and generosity. Their support has enabled us to expand our reach and provide essential services to those in Riverwood and neighbouring communities.

Finally, to our members—thank you for your continued trust, engagement, and loyalty to Riverwood
Community Centre. You are the heart and soul of this
Centre, and it is your spirit of community that drives us forward, year after year.

As we look to the future, we are excited to continue this journey with you all, building on our legacy and exploring new ways to support, empower, and inspire our beloved community.

**Pauline Gallagher OAM** 

### CEO

The day after a high tide, two children walked along the beach with their grandmother.

As the grandmother gently tossed them back into the sea, the children asked, "What are you doing?" She replied, "I'm putting the starfish back so they won't dry up and die." The children pointed out the vast number and questioned, "What difference could it possibly make?" Tossing another starfish into the ocean, the grandmother responded, "It made a difference to that one."

This story reflects the guiding philosophy of Riverwood Community Centre as we celebrate 50 years of service. For five decades, we have been a place where individuals from all walks of life find support, guidance, and a sense of belonging. It showcases the enduring spirit of our community and the dedication of those who have worked tirelessly to make a difference.

Like the grandmother, we recognise that while we can't solve every problem, every action counts. Each program we run, family we support, and connection we make contributes to the wellbeing of our community. Our unwavering commitment to making a difference, one life at a time, continues to shape our vision and inspire our work.

Riverwood Community Centre began with a small group of passionate individuals who recognized a need and sought to help. Over the years, it has evolved into a thriving hub serving thousands annually, offering essential services in health, education, childcare, and social support. We adapt our programs to meet the changing needs of our community, always striving to provide meaningful support to those who need it most.

Our strength lies in the people who comprise this Centre—the staff, volunteers, partners, and community members. Your dedication and kindness breathe life into this place, transforming it into more than just a service provider. It has become a safe haven, a source of empowerment, and a space where individuals can find tools to improve their lives. Like the grandmother's small act of returning a starfish to the sea, your contributions, no matter how small, have farreaching impacts.

Looking ahead, Riverwood Community Centre is committed to collaborating with the state government and NSW Land and Housing Corporation on the proposed estate development plan. This initiative aims to upgrade existing units and local infrastructure, improving outcomes for public and social housing tenants. By increasing affordable housing availability, we seek to reduce homelessness and better support vulnerable members of our community.



I extend my heartfelt thanks to Pauline Gallagher OAM, our Board Chair, whose knowledge, passion, and dedication have been instrumental to our success. Pauline has been the cornerstone of this Centre, and her commitment to the community is evident in everything we do.

A sincere thank you also goes to the RCC Board members for their exceptional leadership and to all our stakeholders for their continued support. Whether you've been with us since the early days or have recently joined, your support makes Riverwood Community Centre a place of hope and opportunity.

Here's to the next 50 years of service, growth, and making a difference—one starfish at a time.

Warm regards, **Ram Nishant Alajangi**Chief Executive Officer



For nearly 50 years, Riverwood Community Centre has been a steadfast source of support for our community.

Our Aged Care Services, integrated within the Commonwealth Home Support Programme (CHSP), empower older individuals to maintain their independence and continue living at home. We offer a range of services, including social support groups, domestic assistance, personalized care, transport, and home maintenance.

As the demand for culturally sensitive services grows in our diverse community, we have expanded to meet these needs.

Our Social Support Groups combat social isolation, with attendance increasing by 218% over the past year due to family encouragement. We believe social engagement is crucial for the cognitive and emotional well-being of our elderly clients.

In response to pandemic-related isolation, we introduced welfare checks and saw a 218% rise in transport service use, as clients hesitated to use public transport.

Our new Home Maintenance service has exceeded expectations, providing essential garden care to boost our clients' well-being.



With the upcoming Aged Care Reform in July 2025, we have implemented policies to enhance transparency, accountability, and service quality.

Our staff has undergone comprehensive training by the Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission to ensure they are prepared for these changes.





Investments in technology, such as monitoring systems and data collection, further improve our processes and elevate care standards.

Riverwood Community
Centre remains committed to
continuous improvement and
growth, ensuring our elderly
clients receive the highest
quality of support in their
later years.

Our ongoing enhancements reflect our dedication to serving the evolving needs of our community.

#### **NDIS**

Our role is to empower individuals to achieve their personal goals and make the most of their NDIS plans.

From the initial assessment

phase to ongoing support, we focus on fostering independence and enhancing participants' self-management skills. By building strong, supportive networks, we work collaboratively to navigate the complexities of the NDIS, ensuring that each participant's unique needs are met.

Our commitment is to provide tailored support that promotes inclusivity, enabling individuals to live fulfilling, independent lives. Through this personalised approach, we strive to create positive, long-lasting outcomes for each participant, helping them engage with their communities and enhance their overall quality of life.

Together, we ensure that everyone receives the assistance they need to thrive and reach their full potential.



MORE THAN

**41,000** HOURS OF

SOCIAL SUPPORT



122%

INCREASE OF OUR TRANSORT SERVICES



100+

INCREASE IN DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE AND HOME MAINTENANCE CLIENTS

"All the workers are lovely. I have balance issues and I have to be supported by someone to get out of the car, they really do a good job. Sometimes I even ask them to have a cup of tea with me." — Sylvia Temple

"Nice bunch of people at the mixed group. Carmina does an excellent job,"

— Tony Kelly

"The lawn mowing is really good. I actually referred RCC to my father-in-law who is now interested in your service as well."

— Erica Bong

"Recommended our service to a 96 year old neighbour. We are now also doing her transport and she's been very happy with RCC."

— Alison Bray

"Delighted with Angela.
Absolutely delighted. My friend Pam's on a week's holiday and I'm feeling so lonely right now. But Angela is coming tomorrow and I am so looking forward to it. We have become good friends."

— Evelyn Rogers



### Riverwood Community Long Day Care



Children are thriving under the guidance of our Early Childhood Teacher and Educational Leader, who implement a tailored planning cycle to meet the needs of babies, toddlers, and preschoolers.

We partnered with KU Inclusion Support Professionals to enhance support for children with additional needs, securing a \$10,000 Innovative Solutions Grant for a Child exp
Psychologist to assist in educational practices and developmental strategies.
Families were encouraged to seek assessments for Leasuspected developmental Support strategies were explored to increase educator capacity.

Toddlers and preschoolers enjoy regular Riverwood Library Storytime visits, enriching their language development. During Book Week, children and educators celebrated with themed costumes and shared favourite storybooks. Older children preparing for school participate in readiness programs to develop essential skills for transitioning to a school environment.

To ensure consistency and educator wellbeing, we

expanded our casual educator pool, reducing overtime and allowing regular breaks. A new Educational Leader/Nominated Supervisor role was also created to support service management.

Health initiatives included on-site dental and vision checks to catch issues early, educating children and parents on oral hygiene and vision health. Community engagement featured visits from Police and Fire Brigade officers, where children learned safety tips and explored emergency vehicles.

Family appreciation events, such as BBQs and afternoon teas, celebrated the partnership with parents, with some families sharing cultural dishes.



# School Age Education and Care

The Riverwood
Community OSHC &
Vacation Care team, in
collaboration with the
Early Childhood team,
successfully achieved a
"Meeting National
Quality Standards"
rating.

This milestone was the result of thoughtful reflection, careful observation, comprehensive planning, and incorporating valuable feedback from families and stakeholders. Continuous improvement goals were established, driving progress across all seven quality areas, led by our dedicated team of OSHC educators.

A significant update was made to our Transport Policy in response to changes in the Education and Care Services National Regulations. This update includes a comprehensive Risk Management Plan, a transport supervision checklist, and the assignment of staff educators to ensure the safety and wellbeing of children being transported to and from six local schools during the school term, as well as to and from Vacation Care excursions during school holidays.

Leadership within the OSHC team was further enhanced with the creation of a new OSHC Coordinator/
Nominated Supervisor role.



This position oversees the day-to-day management of before-school, after-school, and vacation care, ensuring the safety and wellbeing of all children at all times.

Riverwood Community OSHC is proud to foster community trust and a reputation for inclusiveness. Several children with diagnosed and undiagnosed special needs are supported through our service. Our partnership with KU Inclusion Support Services has been instrumental in improving outcomes for children with additional needs.

This collaboration provides practical support to our educators, who work closely with families, schools, the Department of Communities and Justice, and other referral support services.



**60** SPOTS



\$65K

GRANT FOR SENSORY ROOM UPGRADE

### Youth Support

Social participation at Riverwood Community Centre is at the heart of our youth services, which include the Youth Drop-in Service and Youth Holiday Programs.

These initiatives provide young people with a safe and supportive environment where they can connect, learn, and grow.

The Youth Drop-in Service, held weekly on Wednesdays and Thursdays, is more than just a place to hang out—it's a space where our youth can form meaningful friendships, build confidence, and experience a strong sense of belonging.

By fostering trust and connection, we aim to create a welcoming environment that empowers young people to feel supported within their community.

In addition to the Drop-in Service, our Youth Holiday Programs offer enriching and engaging experiences during school breaks.

These programs encourage creativity and personal growth, giving participants the opportunity to explore new interests and develop skills in a fun and relaxed setting.

Whether through arts, sports, or teambuilding activities, the Holiday Programs provide a much-needed outlet for self-expression and development during times when school is out of session.

Our centre also hosts a popular Basketball Tournament, as well as an employment program in collaboration with other local organizations.

These programs aim to enhance social engagement and provide young people with opportunities to develop important life skills.

The Basketball Tournament promotes teamwork, discipline, and healthy competition, while the employment program helps youth build essential work-readiness skills, preparing them for future career opportunities.







With participation numbers reaching up to 78 clients in one session, the growing demand for these initiatives highlights their importance in the lives of our young community members.

Through these programs, we aim to be a lifeline for our youth, helping them build confidence, lasting friendships, and a strong sense of belonging.



### Family Support









Riverwood Community Centre (RCC) offers a range of Family Support programs designed to strengthen family connections and enhance well-being.

These initiatives provide valuable resources and services to support parents, children, and families in the local community.

Through collaboration with TAFE, RCC delivers educational programs that help families gain practical skills, while partnerships with organizations like STARTTS address trauma and promote healing.

Programs such as Circle of Security focus on building secure parent-child relationships, equipping parents with strategies to support their children's emotional needs.

The Play Group fosters social interaction and development for young children, offering a welcoming space for families to connect.

Yoga programs promote physical and mental well-being for parents,

creating a balanced lifestyle.

Together, these programs aim to foster stronger family connections and provide essential support, empowering families to navigate life's challenges with resilience and confidence.



410+
FAMILIES
PER YEAR

### Student Placement and Volunteers



68+
students



150+
VOLUNTEERS





#### **Students**

Students on placement at Riverwood Community Centre (RCC) bring fresh enthusiasm, energy, and youthful cheer to our community. Their presence revitalizes the atmosphere and adds new perspectives that enhance our programs and services.

This year, we were especially pleased to welcome students from Taiwan, who brought their unique experiences and cultural insights to RCC.

Coming from diverse fields of study, these students reflect the multicultural spirit of our community, fostering an inclusive space where everyone feels welcome.

Through hands-on experiences and meaningful connections, they quickly become an essential part of RCC, developing a strong sense of belonging. Working closely with our staff and clients, they gain insights into empathy, teamwork, and cultural sensitivity.

In turn, RCC offers a supportive environment for professional and personal growth, equipping them with skills that will benefit their careers and lives. Their contributions enrich our centre and help build a more connected, resilient community.



#### **Volunteers**

Volunteers are the foot soldiers of our centre, whose tireless efforts are the driving force behind our success.

Their unwavering dedication and commitment provide essential support to our programs, allowing us to reach new heights and make a profound impact.

We deeply appreciate their time and passion, which embody the spirit of generosity and service that defines our mission.

As one of our valued volunteers expressed, "The greatest reward is being part of this community and knowing our efforts truly make a difference." Their contributions continue to inspire and uplift our entire community.



#### **Harmony Day**

Hundreds of members of our local community from various cultures attended the 18th Harmony Day celebration organised by the Canterbury Bankstown Harmony Group and Riverwood Community Centre at Riverwood Community Centre on Thursday, March 21, 2024, to celebrate diversity, inclusiveness, respect, and belonging for all members of the local community.

The event's focus was on community engagement, inclusiveness, celebration of diversity, dignity, and belonging.

The celebration included a vibrant display of multicultural music

and traditional dance
performances from
Punchbowl Boys High School,
Riverwood Public School
Choir, Beverly Hills Girls High
School singing performance,
and other performances from
Greek, Vietnamese, Chinese,
Bangladesh, and Lebanese
cultures, sharing their rich
heritage and traditions with
the community.

The founder and President of the CB Harmony Group, Clr Saleh, said the Harmony Festival and the theme were a great expression of the city.

"We come from many different backgrounds, but we are one community. This annual celebration attracts hundreds of people and is always a fun day for the whole family," Cr Saleh said.

"The theme this year,

Everyone Belongs, is important as we acknowledge our diversity and the significant contribution of Australians from all different backgrounds."

### NAIDOC Week Celebrations

Riverwood Community Centre proudly celebrated NAIDOC Week with a series of events dedicated to honouring Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures.

This year, we introduced a Yarning Circle, which was open to the public and provided a welcoming space for people to meet, greet, and share their stories, fostering a sense of community and connection.









The celebrations included traditional music, dance, storytelling, and art workshops, allowing participants to gain a deeper appreciation of Indigenous heritage.

Through these activities, we promoted cultural understanding, unity, and respect, reflecting our ongoing commitment to acknowledging and celebrating the rich history of First Nations peoples.

#### **Saturday Markets**

"Riverwood Markets –
A Place to Be" brings the community together every first Saturday of the month, offering a lively atmosphere filled with entertainment, stalls, and local products.

It's a perfect spot for families and friends to enjoy a variety of fresh produce, handcrafted goods, and

delicious food. The markets create a vibrant space where visitors can connect, explore unique finds, and support local vendors, making it a monthly highlight for the entire community.

### Community Gardens (82 Plots)

Riverwood Community gardens play a vital role in fostering camaraderie and building relationships among residents while helping to prevent social isolation.

These shared green spaces bring together individuals from diverse backgrounds to collaborate on planting, maintaining, and harvesting crops, often using organic cultivation methods that promote sustainability.

By growing their own food, participants can reduce their cost-of-living expenses, enhancing food security.

As community members work side by side, they develop friendships and cultivate a sense of belonging. The gardens also serve as gathering places for workshops and social events, strengthening social bonds and supporting mental wellbeing among participants.

### Interfaith Family Festival

The Family Interfaith Festival at Riverwood Community Centre was a spectacular









celebration of diversity and community spirit, attracting over 3,000 attendees from various backgrounds.

The event showcased vibrant cultural performances that captivated audiences, alongside an array of mouthwatering cuisine reflecting different culinary traditions.

Engaging activities catered to all ages, fostering a lively atmosphere of unity and joy.

Families and friends gathered to learn about and appreciate the rich tapestry of our community's faiths and traditions, strengthening bonds among participants.

The festival provided a unique opportunity for connection and understanding, highlighting the importance of inclusivity

and respect in our multicultural society.

### Celebrating the Taste of Diversity!

After 10 incredible weeks, we are thrilled to announce the successful completion of our Taste of Diversity program!

Over the past weeks, we had the privilege of exploring the rich cultural flavours of 15 different cultures, including Pakistan, Bangladesh, Lebanese, Jordanian, Syrian, Iraqi, Chinese, Vietnamese, Malaysian, Indian, Indonesian, Sudanese, Iranian, Egypt, and more!

Each week, two cultures came together to create unique culinary experiences, sharing not just food but the rich stories, traditions, and heritage behind each dish.

Through food, we learned more than just recipes—we built friendships, deepened our understanding of one another, and grew as a community.

This program highlighted the importance of cultural awareness and how it connects us in ways beyond words.

A massive thank you to RCC's TEI Team, student and volunteer support, and to everyone who participated within our community who made this journey of flavours so meaningful!









#### **Christmas Toy Drive**

The Christmas Toy Drive at Riverwood Community Centre (RCC) spreads festive cheer and brings the joy of sharing to families in need.

Through collaboration with other organisations, the Toy Drive provides vital support for those facing cost-of-living challenges, ensuring that every child experiences the magic of Christmas.

The initiative collects and distributes gifts, making the holiday season brighter for families who might otherwise struggle to afford presents.

This community effort not only brings smiles to children's faces but also fosters a spirit of togetherness and generosity. By reaching out to those in need, RCC helps create a joyous and inclusive celebration, where the true meaning of the season—giving and sharing—is embraced by all.

#### **Emergency Relief**

Emergency food relief at Riverwood Community Centre (RCC) plays a crucial role in supporting families facing cost-of-living pressures.

Through collaboration with other organisations, RCC ensures that those in need have access to essential food supplies and resources, helping to alleviate immediate hardships.

The service provides vital support for individuals and

families struggling to make ends meet, ensuring no one goes hungry during challenging times.

With the addition of a Food Hub, RCC aims to deliver a more sustainable solution for the benefit of the surrounding areas.

The Food Hub not only addresses emergency needs but also promotes long-term food security and community resilience.

This initiative reflects RCC's commitment to supporting the wellbeing of its local community and fostering a stronger support network.



### **Riverwood Community Centre Limited**

ABN 20 715 425 848

### **Concise Financial Statements**

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

### **Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income**

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

		2024	2023
	Note	\$	\$
Revenue	3	3,367,899	2,966,310
Finance income		149,260	69,945
Other income	3	1,081,719	1,123,931
Employee benefits expense		(3,161,369)	(2,706,859)
Depreciation and amortisation expense		(156,731)	(193,099)
Other expenses		(862,688)	(864,598)
Finance expenses		(8,751)	
Surplus before income tax		409,339	395,630
Income tax expense			
Surplus for the year		409,339	395,630
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax			
Total comprehensive surplus for the year		409,339	395,630

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. For comprehensive Financial Statements, visit <a href="https://riverwoodcommunity.org.au/about-us/annual-reports">https://riverwoodcommunity.org.au/about-us/annual-reports</a>

### **Statement of Financial Position**

As at 30 June 2024

	2024 \$	2023 \$
ASSETS		
CURRENT ASSETS		
Cash and cash equivalents	3,712,148	3,160,066
Trade and other receivables	114,202	120,779
Other assets	330,655	256,325
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	4,157,005	3,537,170
NON-CURRENT ASSETS		
Property, plant and equipment	231,097	262,735
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS	231,097	262,735
TOTAL ASSETS	4,388,102	3,799,905
LIABILITIES		
CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Trade and other payables	274,356	314,477
Borrowings	50,440	-
Employee benefits	292,027	221,071
Other financial liabilities	146,447	121,299
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	763,270	656,847
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Borrowings	48,407	-
Employee benefits	59,591	35,563
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES	107,998	35,563
TOTAL LIABILITIES	871,268	692,410
NET ASSETS	3,516,834	3,107,495
EQUITY		
Reserves	147,500	147,500
Retained surplus	3,369,334	2,959,995
TOTAL EQUITY	3,516,834	3,107,495

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. For comprehensive Financial Statements, visit https://riverwoodcommunity.org.au/about-us/annual-reports

### Partners

#### **Partners**

All Saints Greek Orthodox Church

Canterbury Bankstown Lions Club

Lugarno Lions Club

St George Rotary Club

Club Rivers Riverwood

Lantern Club Roselands

Barnardos Australia

Commonwealth Bank

Hannans Road Public School

**Humanity Matters** 

Lebanese Muslim Association

Nangahmi Ngallia Aboriginal Corporation

**NSW Police** 

NSW SES Canterbury Unit

One Meal Australia

Oz Harvest

Riverwood Public School

Punchbowl Public School

Punchbowl High School

Kingsgrove North High School

**STARTTS** 

St George Community Housing

Street Industries

Sydney Local Health District

TAFE NSW (Bankstown)

St George and Sutherland Shire Leader

Harmony Care Australia

Aboriginal Culture Incursions

Uncle John Dickson

Koomurri Entertainment Pty Ltd

KU Inclusion Support

**EducAID** 

CDAT

Hearing Australia

Beverly Hills Girls High School

Peakhurst Early Learning Centre

Riverwood Squadron Air League

St John's Ambulance

Cancer Council

#### **Funding Bodies**

Australian Government

Department of Health

Australian Government

Department of Social Services

Canterbury Bankstown City Council

Georges River Council

Multicultural NSW

National Disability Insurance Agency

NSW Department of Communities and Justice NSW Department of Education

NSW Government Community Building

Partnership

#### **Auspicing Community Groups**

Australian Chinese Seniors Club

Canterbury Bankstown Harmony Group

Basketball Opportunities for People with

Disabilities Group

Canterbury Riverwood Senior Badminton

and Lifestyle Group

Narcotics Anonymous

Riverwood Chinese Dancing Group

Riverwood Italian Group

Sundanese Girls Club

The Riverwood Australian Arabic Association

The Riverwood Community Choir

Twighlight Rouge Dance Group

ROAR



The Riverwood Community Centre is a company limited by a guarantee and is governed by a voluntary and community-based Board of Directors who are fully committed to the local community.

#### **Riverwood Community Centre Includes:**

- Youth Service
  - Shopping Service
    - Out Of School Hours Service
      - Riverwood Neighbour Aid Friendly clubs,
         Vietnamese group, Arabic group, Chinese group
        - Housing Communities Assistance Program
          - Central Sydney South Regional Tenants Resource Service
            - Future Focus
              - Time Out
                - Helping Early Leavers Program
                  - Family Support













#### Auditor's report and financial statements

Members can request a copy of the Riverwood Community Centre Auditor's Report by contacting reception during business hours.

#### **Contact Riverwood Community Centre**

151 Belmore Road North, Riverwood NSW 2210

t 02 9533 0100 e reception@riverwoodcommunity.org.au w riverwoodcommunity.org.au

